RE: The Curbed Cup 2017 winner is... San Pedro!

Subject: RE: The Curbed Cup 2017 winner is... San Pedro!

From: "Linda Grimes" <llgrimes@ix.netcom.com>

Date: 01/02/2018 01:19 PM

To: "'Monica Simpson'" <msimpson@sanpedrobid.com>

CC: "'Lorena Parker' <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>, "'Jonathan Williams""
<jwilliams@labattleship.com>, <ABaker@portla.org>

Are you asking for folks involved with the arts?

Mike Watt - https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mike Watt

Charles Bukowski’s widow, Linda

Robert Sarzo - https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Robert Sarzo (musician)

Rodrigo Ribera D’Ebre - http://www.imdb.com/name/nm6708643/ (author, director)
Ray Carofano - https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ray Carofano (photographer)

Eugene Daub - https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Eugene Daub (sculptor)

Ann Weber - http://annwebersculpture.com/

| could go on - we sent Francis a list of all of the artists and galleries we can think of - perhaps
ask her for the list?

Thank you!

Linda Grimes, 310 732 0010

On the Web ~ www.SanPedroWaterfrontArtsDistrict.com
Subscribe to the Arts District E-News ~ http://eepurl.com/TkpID
Face book ~ San Pedro Waterfront Arts District

From: Monica Simpson [mailto:msimpson@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Linda Grimes

Cc: Lorena Parker; Jonathan Williams; ABaker@portla.org
Subject: Re: The Curbed Cup 2017 winner is... San Pedro!

Yes, this is a GREAT win!

Please let me know if you have any suggestions for notable and/or public figures who still currently
reside in San Pedro. I have a small list and the reporter has some suggestions but would love to see
some additional recommendations.

Thanks!

Monica Simpson

PR & Marketing | San Pedro Business Improvement District
390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
www.sanpedrobid.com
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RE: The Curbed Cup 2017 winner is... San Pedro!

On Tue, Jan 2, 2018 at 1:02 PM, Linda Grimes <llgrimes@ix.netcom.com> wrote:
Awesome! thank YOU!

Linda Grimes, 310 732 0010

On the Web ~ www.SanPedroWaterfrontArtsDistrict.com
Subscribe to the Arts District E-News ~ http://eepurl.com/TkplID
Face book ~ San Pedro Waterfront Arts District

From: Monica Simpson [mailto:msimpson@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Lorena Parker; Jonathan Williams; ABaker@portla.org
Subject: The Curbed Cup 2017 winner is... San Pedro!

Hi All!

Happy New Year and thrilled to share that San Pedro is the WINNER of the 2017 Curbed Cup!

https://la.curbed.com/2018/1/2/16841640/1os-angeles-best-neighborhood-2017-san-pedro

I'm coordinating a "people's guide to the city" and interview as a follow-up piece to the win with the
reporter who covered.

I'll keep you posted on any notable and long-time residents that she may be interested in interviewing
on hidden gems and things to do.

Very exciting and this is a great way to start 2018! Congrats to all and a wonderful big win for San
Pedro!

Warmest regards,

Monica Simpson

Monica Simpson

PR & Marketing | San Pedro Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
www.sanpedrobid.com
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